Liam Ryder | Code DP

From: Terence Garner <TGarner@castlepoint.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 September 2023 11:09

To: Liam Ryder | Code DP

Subject: Extension of Time for Rayleigh Road application

Hi Liam, just working on your report at the moment and | was looking for your extension of
time letter for October and not sure if it was sent or | mislaid it can you check for me as we
should have one up to September 9% and then for October. Sorry if | have mislaid it but
could you provide another to Mid October please.

Kind regards,
Terry

Terence Garner Dip TRP MRTPI
Principal Planning Officer (Strategic)
Place and Policy

Castle Point Borough Council | T: 01268 882200 | DD: 01268 882281 | E: tgarner@castlepoint.qov.uk | W:
www.castlepoint.qov.uk

Keep up to date: Follow on Twitter / Like on Facebook / Subscribe on YouTube

Any advice received from officers is without prejudice to the decision-making processes of the local planning
authority, and in no way prejudices any future determinations or decisions made by the local planning
authority. We advise that you seek independent advice on planning issues and those issues raised within this
email.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Find out more about our Cost of Living Support

L\ Cost of Living Support

- Benefits calculator

- Budget plan
- Household bill support
and more

castlepoint.gov.uk/cost-of-living-support
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